UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
CALENDAR
Judge S. James Otero
Western Division
Courtroom 10C, Tenth Floor
350 West 1st Street
Los Angeles, California 90012
Date: Tuesday, February 20, 2018

Deputy Clerk:  Victor Cruz Law Clerks: Bethany Bengfort
Court Reporter: Carol Zurborg Laura Raden
Andrew Jones

1. CV 17-08652 SJO (JCx) Jack Shemtov et al v. 1 West Capital LLC et al
Removal of Complaint for (1) Elder Financial Abuse; (2) Usury; (3)
Unconscionable Contract filed in Superior Court on 10/26/17, REMOVED
11/30/2017; Jury Demand: None; ADR

MANDATORY SCHEDULING CONFERENCE: February 20, 2018 @ 8:30 a.m.

Fari Bari Nejadpour David Bruce Bloom

LA Law Inc James E Adler

8383 Wilshire Boulevard Suite 694 Law Offices of Park and Lim
Beverly Hills, CA 90211 3530 Wilshire Boulevard Suite 1300
310-954-9595 Los Angeles, CA 90010

Fax: 800-760-1107 213-386-5595

admin@lalawinc.com Fax: 213-384-7110

david@parkandlim.com
james@parkandlim.com
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2, ED CV 17-02454 SJO (SPx) Henry Tillman v. Dicks Sporting Goods, Inc. et al

Removal of Personal Injury filed in Superior Court on 9/14/17, REMOVED
12/07/2017; Jury Demand: Defendant ; ADR

MANDATORY SCHEDULING CONFERENCE: February 20, 2018 @ 8:30 a.m.

Alan Earl Finestone Jeffrey M Lenkov

Law Offices of Alan E Firestone APC Ashton Leslie McKinnon

10170 Culver Boulevard Manning and Kass Ellrod

Culver City, CA 90232 Ramirez Trester LLP

323-655-6000 801 South Figueroa Street 15th Floor

Fax: 323-885-5000 Los Angeles, CA 90017-3012
213-624-6900

Peter L Wucetich Fax: 213-624-6999

Stuart Kane LLP jml@manninglip.com

620 Newport Center Drive Suite 200 axm@manningllp.com

Newport Beach, CA 92660-6422 Dicks Sporting Goods, Inc.

949-791-5174

Fax: 949-791-5274 Shelby B Crawford

pwucetich@stuartkane.com Mavredakis Cranert Crawford

35 N. Lake Avenue, Suite 500
Pasadena, CA 91101
626-793-4440

Fax: 626-793-1556
shelby.crawford@zurichna.com
Accell North America, Inc.
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3.

ED CV 17-02131 SJO (SPx) Gregory Mann v. County of San Bernardino et al

Civil Rights Act Complaint for Damages: 1. Violation Of 42 U.S.C. § 1983;
Fourth Amendment Rights — Excessive / Unreasonable Force; 2. Violation OF
42 U.S.C. § 1983; Fourteenth Amendment Rights — Deliberate Fabrication of
Evidence; 3. Violation Of 42 U.S.C. § 1983; Monell Liability - Failure To
Property Train / Hire / Fire / Discipline; 4. Violation Of 42 U.S.C. § 1983; Monell
Liability — Custom, Practice and Policy; 5. Violation Of 42 U.S.C. § 1983;
Monell Liability — Ratification Filed: 10/17/2017; Jury Demand: Plaintiff ; ADR

MANDATORY SCHEDULING CONFERENCE: February 20, 2018 @ 8:30 a.m.

Gregory Paul Peacock Blakney Ann Boggs

Gregory Peacock Law Offices San Bernardino County Counsel

6709 Greenleaf Avenue Suite 202 385 North Arrowhead Avenue 4th Floor
Whittier, CA 90601 San Bernardino, CA 92415
949-292-7478 909-387-5455

gregorypeacockesq@gmail.com Fax: 909-387-4069
blakney.boggs@cc.sbcounty.gov
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CV 17-06796 SJO (JCx) Extreme Reach, Inc. v. PriorityWorkforce, Inc. et al

4,

Civil Action to Protect Trade Secrets Complaint for Injunctive Relief and
Damages for Federal Trade Secret Misappropriation; Breach of Contract (3
Counts); Inducing Breach of Contract; Conversion; Claim and Delivery; Unjust
Enrichment; Breach of Fiduciary Duty; and Unfair Competition Filed:
09/14/2017; Jury Demand: Plaintiff ; ADR

MANDATORY SCHEDULING CONFERENCE: February 20, 2018 @ 8:30 a.m.

Elizabeth Graham Minerd
Reed Smith LLP

355 South Grand Avenue Suite 2900

Los Angeles, CA 90071-1514
213-457-8000

Fax: 213-457-8080
eminerd@reedsmith.com

Seth Benjamin Herring
William R Overend

Reed Smith LLP

101 Second Street Suite 1800
San Francisco, CA 94105-3659
415-543-8700

Fax: 415-391-8269
sherring@reedsmith.com
woverend@reedsmith.com

Vanessa Marti Heftman

Reed Smith LLP

10 South Wacker Drive 40th Floor
Chicago, IL 60606-7507
312-207-1000

Fax: 312-207-6400
vheftman@reedsmith.com

Steven J Goon

Benjamin C Deming

Rutan and Tucker LLP

611 Anton Boulevard 14th Floor
Costa Mesa, CA 92626-1931
714-641-5100

Fax: 714-546-9035
sgoon@rutan.com
bdeming@rutan.com
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5. CV 17-03453 SJO (KSx) SimplexGrinnell LP v. Helix Electric, Inc et al

Miller Act Complaint for Damages For: (1) Breach of Written Contract; (2)
Breach of Oral Contract; (3) Account Stated; (4) Quantum Meruit; (5)
Enforcement of Miller Act Payment Bond; and (6) Statutory Liability; P.C.C. §
10262.5 Filed: 05/08/2017; Jury Demand: Plaintiff; ADR

MANDATORY SCHEDULING CONFERENCE: February 20, 2018 @ 8:30 a.m.

J Jeffrey S Flashman Samira F Torshizi

Joseph G McGuinness Timothy L Pierce

McGuinness and Associates K&L Gates LLP

3858 Carson Street Suite 301 10100 Santa Monica Boulevard
Torrance, CA 90503 8th Floor

310-792-0495 Los Angeles, CA 90067

Fax: 310-792-0520 310-552-5000
jgmlaw@yahoo.com Fax: 310-552-5001
jamlawjeff@aol.com samira.torshizi@klgates.com

timothy.pierce@klgates.com
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6.

CV 17-06674 SJO (FFMx) Spigen Korea Co., Ltd. v. Modne, Inc et al

Complaint for Design Patent Infringement Filed: 09/11/2017; Jury Demand:
Plaintiff ; ADR

MANDATORY SCHEDULING CONFERENCE: February 20, 2018 @ 8:30 a.m.

Heedong Chae Salil Bali

Karen Y Kim Douglas Quinton Hahn

East West Law Group PC Stradling Yocca Carlson and Rauth PC
660 South Figueroa Street Suite 1200 660 Newport Center Drive Suite 1600
Los Angeles, CA 90017 Newport Beach, CA 92660-6422
213-387-3630 949-725-4000

Fax: 213-863-6332 Fax: 949-725-4100
hdchae@ewpat.com dhahn@sycr.com

kkim@ewpat.com
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7.

CR 17-00231 SJO: U.S.A. v. Alejandro Santander (CUSTODY)
Registration # 74696-112

18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(1): Felon in Possession of Firearms and Ammunition (1)

SENTENCING: February 20, 2018 @ 9:00 a.m.

Amy E Pomerantz, AUSA Rodney Nosratabadi
213-894-0730 Khanjan-Nosratabadi, LLP
amy.pomerantz@usdoj.gov 20162 SW Birch Street, Suite 375

Newport Beach, CA 92660
949-825-5220

Fax: 949-250-8773
rodney@kndefense.com
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8. CR 14-00338 (B) SJO: U.S.A. v (4) Marquis Shaw (CUSTODY)
Register Number: 74267-112
(31) Anthony Ingram (BOND)
Register Number: 67856-112

18 U.S.C. § 1962(d) Racketeer Influenced and Corrupt Organizations
Conspiracy (1ss)

18 U.S.C. § 1959(a)(1),2 Violent Crimes in Aid of Racketeering (2ss)

21 U.S.C. § 846 Conspiracy to Manufacture, Distribute and Possess with Intent
to Distribute Cocaine Base in the Form of Crack Cocaine, Cocaine,
Methamphetamine, Phencyclidine, Ecstasy, Marijuana, and Codeine (11-12ss)
21 U.S.C. 841(a)(1),(b)(1)(C) Distribution and Possession with Intent to
Distribute Controlled Substances (14ss)

21 U.S.C. § 860 Distribution and Possession with Intent to Distribute
Controlled Substances in and near Schools and Parks (15 and 17ss)

18 U.S.C. § 924(c)(1)(A)(ii ),(iii)(j)(1),2) Possessing, Using, Carrying,
Brandishing, and or Discharging a Firearm During and in Relation to and in
Furtherance of a Crime of Violence and or Drug Trafficing Crime (20ss)

JURY TRIAL: February 20, 2018 @ 8:30 a.m.

Mack Eric Jenkins, AUSA Richard W Raynor
213-894-2091 Law Offices of Richard W Raynor
mack.jenkins@usdoj.gov 800 South Pacific Coast Highway Suite
8-284
Max B Shiner, AUSA Redondo Beach, CA 90277
213-894-3308 424-257-0284
max.shiner@usdoj.gov Fax: 424-258-9462
richard@richardraynor.com
Wilson Park, AUSA #4 Marquis Shaw
213-894-5796 Counts 1, 2, 11, 12, 15-19, 20
wilson.park@usdoj.gov
Alan Eisner
Aron Ketchel, AUSA Eisner Gorin LLP
213-894-1019 14401 Sylvan Street Suite 112
aron.ketchel@usdoj.gov Van Nuys, CA 91401

818-781-1570

Fax: 818-781-5033
alan@EGattorneys.com
#31 Anthony Ingram
counts 1 and 11



